Fremont Township Minutes September 13, 2018

The regular meeting for the Fremont Twp. Board of Trustees was held on September 13, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. at the Fremont Township Hall.

Board members present: H. Wymore, A. Holbrook, J. Welke and C. Sherwin. Absent: M. Blatt. Guests: Carolyn Wymore, Cheryl Sherwin, Joe Gerulis, Ruth Gerulis, Ken Bragg, Judy Raymond, Bill Raymond, Judy & Greg Eggert, Victoria Bennett, Justin Flynn, Gail Prill, and Ida Barrons.

MINUTES:

Motion made by H. Wymore, seconded by J. Welke to approve the August 9, 2018, meeting minutes as presented – motion carried

BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills, voiding check number 13442 for Matt Blatt and reprinting his check to include just the deputy supervisor pay, made by C. Sherwin, seconded by H. Wymore – motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

A Resident mentioned that he has a neighbor that has cows in front of the house and has placed the electric fence right on the property line and so this Resident is unable to maintain his lawn. This Resident wanted to know if there is an ordinance prohibiting having the cows in the front yard and putting an electric fence on the property line. H. Wymore stated that he did not think there was anything in the township ordinance but would have to check with the Zoning Administrator to be sure. The Planning Commission Chairperson said that there is nothing in the zoning ordinance about either of them. J. Welke stated that we will have to look into the zoning ordinance. H. Wymore stated that he would talk with the Zoning Administrator. Another Resident stated that they have cows in their front yard and wondered if that was a problem. They also have an electric fence. This Resident stated that we live in an agricultural community.

CLERK REPORT:

PA116 – Have received a PA116 application (application # 012018). We are still waiting to hear back from the County Planning Commission but A. Holbrook would like the Board to approve the application as long as the County does not have any objections. Motion made by J. Welke, seconded by H. Wymore to approve the PA 116 application (#012018) – motion carried.

TREASURER REPORT:

Treasurer balance was \$419,135.01 as of August 31, 2018. Motion to accept treasurer report made by H. Wymore, seconded by J. Welke – motion carried.

SUPERVISOR REPORT:

Cemetery Report – Cremation Cemetery has been laid out and H. Wymore has purchased a cemetery book for lot sales and burials so we are all set to start selling cemetery lots. H. Wymore would also like to request from the Board to spend about \$1,200.00 on flags and flagpoles for the new cremation cemetery. Motion made by H. Wymore, seconded by C. Sherwin to purchase flags and flagpoles for the cemetery – motion carried. Roads – Road Commission has started gravel patching. H. Wymore has received more paperwork from the DEQ to fill out regarding the cleanout of Evergreen Creek. We cannot do anything else until the DEQ approves the permit.

Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

All meetings are held the second Thursday of every month at the Fremont Township Hall located at 4850 Mertz Road (M-24) at 7:00 p.m. All public is welcome to attend.

Amy Holbrook, Fremont Township Clerk.